Curriculum Vitae



Simone Biagini Lastra a Signa, Florence – Italy biagini.simone.fi@gmail.com +39 3391383029 Linkedin profile

Nationality Italian | Marital Status Single | Sex M | Birth Date 20 January 1975 Objective: Tech leader

Personal Profile

A versatile and motivated developer. I like to learn, and I learn fast. I have strong programming and graphic skills developed through my work experience. I prefer to work in a collaborative environment with a strong focus on people. I do value innovation, honesty, transparency, improvement and sharing knowledge.

Highlights of Qualifications

- Senior PHP Developer with 13 years of experience in a big range of projects sizes with successful delivery
- Senior Web developer with **18 years** of experience developing web projects from html to modern MVC framework

Technical Profile

Methodologies	Agile, Scrum	
Languages	PHP, Actionscript, Javascript, JQuery, SQL, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap	
FRAMEWORKS/SPECIFICATIONS	Symfony, Doctrine (ORM), FabricJs	
CMS	Drupal, Magento, Wordpress	
Applications/Tools	SVN, Git, Vagrant	
Databases	MySQL	
OPERATING SYSTEMS	Windows, Ubuntu Linux	
SEO AND USEFUL WEB ORIENTED SKILLS	Copywriting, SEO oriented content creation, Search engine optimization , news propagation and link building tools	
GRAPHIC SKILLS	Bitmap and vectorial image manipulation (Adobe Suite), 3D modeling (3DStudio and AutoCAD)	
Server related skills	VPS management and installation on Centos and Ubuntu Linux environments. Microsoft Azure .	

Work Experience				
2019 - current	Aumcore LLC	My main responsibilities are:		
	Role: Drupal Expert	 PHP/SQL developing (Drupal developer and expert) Technical management of team and code review. 		
	Working in team in Agile environment.	I'm currently working on a full portal redesign project for <u>OptumRx inc</u> based on Drupal technology.		
		The main purpose of the project is to use Drupal as an Headless CMS to serve multi-platform content via Rest API . The new portal frontend will use ReactJS technology.		
2014 - current	<u>Appnova Itd</u>	My main responsibilities are:		
	Role: Technical Lead	 PHP/SQL developing (Magento, Wordpress, bespoke solutions), Javascript UI (jQuery, FabricJs, bespoke code) VPS configuration and management Technical management of team and code review. Projects developers' effort quotes and candidates selection. 		
		I've worked on near all projects related to Magento in <u>Appnova's portfolio</u> and on the largest Wordpress ones. Currently I'm focusing on the Magento ones only.		
		Some interesting progects I've worked on:		
		 Simmonds Itd: (Magento 2) a catalogue of near 28.000 products continuosly updating via a bespoke API connector I developed that manages product and orders syncronisation with a RMIS platform. Doctomblinds Itd: (Magento 2) an ecommerce based on a complex multilevel table based catalog. UK-ASEAN Business Council: (Wordpress) based on the famous CMS this portal has many improvements to some of the core WP features like a better widget management framework and a custom query system that allows user-centered browsing experience based on past interactions and profile preferences. 		
2012 - 2014	Omnia Group	My main responsibilities in the team were:		
	Role: Senior PHP developer Working in team with the web and mobile team in Agile environment.	 PHP/SQL developing (Magento, Symfony applications and Wordpress plugins developing) Web servers configuration and management Developing customized SEO tools and automated environment As a web developer I helped to: strengthen web servers security 		
		relate with customers and advise sales area on technology topics		
		Interesting projects I've worked on:		
		• <u>www.treedom.net</u> (Symfony) Main developer. Social network and e- commerce application related to CO2 neutralization		
2007 - 2012	DFLsrl Role: Senior Web Developer	Developer of web applications and community softwares based on PHP, Symfony framework and proprietary solutions or open source derived.		
1996 - 2006	Freelance	Graphic and web developer , Teacher (computer science, design and graphic, 3D modeling)		

Personal Skills

- Quick learner
- Ability to work in cross-functional teams and multi-disciplinary projects
- Critical thinking, decision making and problem solving skills
- multidisciplinary skills
- Result oriented: ability to achieve the target within given time
- Adaptability Efficient under pressure, do my best to meet deadline
- Planning and organizing Organizational abilities
- Attitude of Continuous improvement

Education

1998 – today		Certified ECDL examiner
1994-1997	Interrupted	Math – University of Florence
1988-1193	56/60	"ITC Indirizzo informatico" (High school specializing in Computer Science)

Languages

Italian (native) and **English** (Full proficiency reading – Good spoken and written. In the laste five years I've worked from remote for UK, US and India based companies)

Interests

- Technical Stuff in general. Always trying to learn something new to improve my skills.
- Reading, Writing
- Game developing
- Games (videogames, role plaing games, boardgames)
- Sports (gym, jogging, fencing)
- Travel
- Member of Associazione ProGioco Firenze (non-profit association active in the diffusion and promotion
 of the game and play culture in all its forms, with the exclusion of gambling and all those focused on
 money bets)

References: available on request.

I hereby give **permission** to use my **personal data** in accordance with the law.